
 
  

 

 

UNITED STATES 
NUCLEAR REGULATORY COMMISSION 

WASHINGTON, D.C. 20555-0001 
 
 

June 14, 2018 
                          IN RESPONSE, PLEASE 

 REFER TO:  M180607  
 
 
 
MEMORANDUM TO:  Victor M. McCree 
    Executive Director for Operations  
 
FROM:    Annette Vietti-Cook, Secretary /RA/    
 
SUBJECT:   STAFF REQUIREMENTS MEMORANDUM – JOINT MEETING 

OF THE FEDERAL ENERGY REGULATORY COMMISSION AND 
THE NUCLEAR REGULATORY COMMISSION, 9:00 A.M., 
THURSDAY, JUNE 7, 2018, FERC HEADQUARTERS, 888 
FIRST STREET, NE, WASHINGTON, DC (OPEN TO PUBLIC 
ATTENDANCE) 

 
 
The Nuclear Regulatory Commission (NRC) met jointly with the Federal Energy Regulatory 
Commission (FERC) on grid reliability; North American Electric Reliability Corporation (NERC) 
Essential Reliability Services Working Group and Distributed Energy Resources Task Force; 
critical energy/electric infrastructure information; grid resilience in regional transmission 
organizations and independent system operators; the Lawrence Berkeley National Laboratory 
study on primary frequency control; the FERC-NERC regional entity joint review of restoration 
and recovery plans and follow-up activities; NRC regulatory overview and nuclear power plant 
operations; NRC/FERC/NERC interactions; license renewal; decommissioning; new reactors; 
and cybersecurity activities.  The Commissioners were briefed by FERC staff, NRC staff, and a 
representative of NERC. 
 
There were no requirements identified for staff action.  
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